

Maldonado School Council

Meeting Date 10/22/24 Meeting Location: Room 19

Members present	Robbie Ramirez, Jacqueline Carrillo, Stephenie Carrasco, Angela Lopez, Nicole Salcido, Monica Vega
Members absent	Cynthia Durazo
Constituency group represented	yes

I. Called to order at 2:15pm by Jacqueline Carrillo

II. Approval of Minutes

DISCUSSION NOTES	Minutes from last meeting approved.
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

III. Call to the audience

DISCUSSION NOTES	There were no audience members.
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

IV. Reports

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Principal's Report
DISCUSSION	a) Update on audio equipment getting fixed. They came and were going to put in a temporary amp but discovered the one they brought was not comparable to what we had. They were asked to remove the correct part for repair and they are rushing it.
CONCLUSIONS	We've been given a 2-week turn around because they have previously dropped the ball twice.
ACTION ITEMS	



REPORTS TO REVIEW	Principal's Report
DISCUSSION	 a) Teacher practice Lockdown Drill on October 4 Teacher brought up concern that in the event a teacher initiates a lockdown (and not the front office) if the office will hear the teachers shouting "lock down" from the hallways. An additional concern is that the lock down announcement recording cannot be heard well in hallways or at all in the courtyard. b) New requirements going forward Requirements changed and staff only lockdowns are being eliminated.
CONCLUSIONS	We're going to discuss adding an additional step of texting the office once students are secured to ensure the office hears the lockdown and hits the button. Although we have radios in preK, ExEd, and TAs, another acknowledgement is a good idea.
ACTION ITEMS	

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Principal's Report
DISCUSSION	 Teacher PD: Success Criteria Training This training will continue throughout the year. Teachers have been assigned their training days and substitutes have already been scheduled.
CONCLUSIONS	Data on success criteria and learning targets on TUSD curriculum are the focus on yearly walkthroughs this year and the district is requiring monthly uploads of data.
ACTION ITEMS	

REPORTS TO REVIEW	School Council Report
DISCUSSION	 Fundraiser Funds support PAW Buck store, Halloween Parade, and 5th grade promotion photos.
CONCLUSIONS	Currently going on. No data yet.
ACTION ITEMS	

REPORTS TO REVIEW	PBIS Report
DISCUSSION	 b) PAW Buck Store Last store held September 30. Next store is October 29. c) Honor/Trust Cards 2-3 cards given to each 4th/5th general education teacher to utilize; good for the week; superb behavior, grit, kindness d) Chess Club Tuesdays, 4th grade, siblings; Thursdays, 3rd grade, 5th grade, siblings e) Perfect Attendance award Top 3 classes earn incentive from school counselor, Mr. Daniel f) Employee / Student Basketball game, October 15 g) Turkey Trot Race, November 25 Each grade will have a boys' team and a girls' team. Race around the soccer field to encourage "Perseverance".
CONCLUSIONS	PBIS is on the right track.

Revised: 06/09/23

ACTION ITEMS

TUCSON UNIFIED

SCHOOL DISTRICT

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Family Engagement Report
DISCUSSION	a) Peter Piper Pizza Boo Bash, October 25, 5:00-8:00pm, the Spectrum Plaza Costume contest 6:00pm
CONCLUSIONS	PTO/Family Engagement: Funds will go to PTO and they are saving for a shade for the Kindergarten playground.
ACTION ITEMS	

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Family Engagement Report
DISCUSSION	b) Halloween Parade October 31, 1:00-1:30pm
CONCLUSIONS	Candy donation contest between classes continues. Winning class receives a pizza party via TUSD's party program.
ACTION ITEMS	

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Family Engagement Report
DISCUSSION	a) Arizona Opera, November 12, 9:00am
CONCLUSIONS	Program will occur even with our audio concerns as they will be loud enough in the cafeteria.
ACTION ITEMS	

V. Action Items

ITEM TITLE	Site Council By Laws
DISCUSSION NOTES	Ratification of By Laws
RESOLUTION	
Site Council By Laws unanimously ratified; no changes.	

TUCSON	UN	IFIED
SCH	OOL	DISTRICT

ITEM TITLE	Request for funds from Undesignated Funds
DISCUSSION NOTES	Girls on the Run (Angela Lopez, facilitator) requests funds not to exceed \$200 for Girls on the Run t-shirts from The Girls Movement (Marathon Kids)
RESOLUTION	
Unanimously approved from Site Council	

VI. Discussion/information items

ITEM TITLE	Undesignated Tax Funds request
DISCUSSION NOTES	For vote at next meeting: Blanket PO for front office staff to order from Oriental Trading up to, but not exceeding \$500, for student and/or family engagement events.
RESOLUTION	
This request will be put on the agenda to vote on at the next meeting.	

VII. Submission of items for next agenda.

VIII. The meeting was adjourned at 2:55 pm by Jacqueline Carrillo